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March 15, 2020

Dear Stockton Unified Employees,

Earlier today, Gov. Gavin Newsom called for additional measures to slow the spread of COVID-
19 and prioritize resources to support our most vulnerable populations. These include the self-
isolation of anyone aged 65 and over, and people with chronic health conditions.

We realize that some of our staff meet the above-mentioned criteria. Therefore, employees who
are not on Spring Break next week and meet the above-mentioned criteria are asked to stay
home. These individuals will remain on paid status. Our Cabinet team will assemble tomorrow to
regroup and determine how best to proceed under the latest guidance.

We remain committed to providing updates daily in this rapidly evolving matter. In the
meantime for any questions pertaining to your work status, please contact Risk Management at
(209) 933-7110.

John E. Deasy, Ph.D.
Superintendent of Schools



